Santa Rosa Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes February 21, 2019

President Genelle Voorhees called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Genelle reminded members that no photography may take place during the meeting. Elaine Tucker will take a video of the Roseland Prep. students.

Diana Watson will not be here selling tickets for the Opportunity Quilt today.

Rhonda Denny introduced new members Cris Rodgers and Jan Brogan, and rejoining member Lynette Whitman. Rhonda also introduced our guests Jim Foley, Cathy Metz, Nancy Robinson, and the students of Beth's Quilting Club at Roseland Prep.

Janice Rodgers and Wendy Feist introduced our speaker Katie Fowler of Denver, Colorado.

Quilt Related Announcements

Karen Taylor reminded members about the Sonoma Valley Quilt Show March 9-10. Applications are due Saturday (February 23rd), and can be found on Broadway Quilts' website. The show will be held at Vintage House in Sonoma; \$5 donation to enter. Lien Souza announced that the next few meetings will feature a sale of notions and fabrics from a friend of hers, who is deceased.

Genelle read a thank you note from Carolyn Meigs, who is coming home March 7th. Genelle read a thank you note for a quilt from Lavella Cassinelli's group. Mary Wood has two new fire quilts today, and noted that we still need more quilts. Vicki David reported for Diana Watson announcing that we made \$404.00 at the Cloverdale Citrus Fair.

Committee Reports

Janice Rodgers thanked Katie, and noted that there are several openings in tomorrow's workshop.

The March workshop has been cancelled due to lack of sign-ups. As the speaker lives in Paso Robles, she may or may not cancel the Program.

April workshop samples just arrived from Petra Keller. Janice suggested that members not buy supplies until they have used the teacher's, as this is a technique class rather than project workshop. The class takes place on Good Friday.

Heidi Mitarai announced that two members are requesting friendship blocks.

Joyce Wood would like blocks with a winter theme in any size up to 12 inches. Any technique is welcome.

Ann and Chris Nolen want a scrappy kittens galore block--a small log cabin with an appliqued kitten, which will be due May 1st.

Bonnie Butler-Sibbald announced that she received a large response from members wanting more TSWs and is in search of instructors. Barbara Cortelyou will demonstrate making placemats in April. Betsy Smith will demonstrate using *Zentangle* on fabric possibly in August. Today's tip: be sure to bury pin points when quilting to avoid sticking yourself.

Jeanne Parent has a number of Sew-a-Row projects ready to adopt.

Santa Rosa Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes February 21, 2019

Betsy Smith and Nadine Heppell for Block-of-the-Month noted that they have printed directions available, or members can access the website.

Genelle, Toni Anderson, and Jan Westerman reported that the Tri-Guild Luncheon team needs volunteers to serve as table hostesses. They will hold a meeting for volunteers after today's guild meeting. Toni would like attendees/volunteers to be part of the decorations, by making a mad, crazy hat for a "Hat Parade." Jan W. has list for anyone who wants to attend after all volunteer spots are taken.

Sharon Fry, Librarian and Email Coordinator asked member not interested in receiving emails to please notify her, as well as any members not on the email list who wish to be added. She reminded members about the GO! CUTTERS and dies, and also noted several new quilt rulers that have been added to the Library. She introduced one book. Joy McGoran displayed the Lost and Found.

Show and Tell

Name Tag Drawing: 136 members present; Nicki Hinch and Wendy Feist won the drawing.

Meeting adjourned at 12: 27 a.m.

Submitted by Jan Andrews, Secretary